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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

Sept. 24, 1957

Amerada Pet. Corxp.
Roswell Star Route
Tatum, New Mexico

Gentlemens

We have received DC Crder No. 501 which authorizes
the dual completion of your J. T. Caudle No. 7 in Unit
C of Section 3, T=12-5, R-33-E,

Before Forms C~104 and C~110 can be approved, how-
ever, you must submit Form C-128 showing the acreage
to be dedicated to this well. If the unit contains
other than 160 acres, you must make application for a
Non-Standard Gas Proration Unit.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

R. F. Montgomery
Proration Manager
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